

Date: **November 6, 2012**

Declaration

To whom it may concern,

We, **Samsung Electronics Co Ltd**, declare that the device of **FCC ID: A3LGTI9268**

(Model Name: GT-I9268) has a WLAN/Bluetooth combination antenna. This WLAN/Bluetooth co-existence mechanism is to ensure that the WLAN and Bluetooth transmitters would not simultaneously operate. Therefore, WLAN and Bluetooth antenna should not be considered to be able to transmit simultaneously. Though the users can use WLAN and Bluetooth simultaneously, but the real situation is that WLAN and Bluetooth are used by time sharing and no overlap transmission.

This device disable Ad-hoc and personal Hotspot function for 5250Mhz ~ 5350Mhz and 5470Mhz ~ 5725Mhz that software and associated drivers will not initiate any transmission on DFS frequencies and the device does not support radar detection capability. This includes transmission for become ad-hoc peer to peer modes.

Moreover, for 2.4G part of this device, only channels 1~11, will be used in North America and bands of 802.11 b/g/n channels 12~13, non-US frequency, are disabled. Country code selection is also disabled.

Should you have any question or comment regarding this matter, please have my best attention.

Sincerely yours,



Sang Kyung (Peter), Ra/ General Manager
Samsung Electronics CO. LTD
TEL: 310-900-5250
FAX: 310-537-5500
E-mail: raaaa@samsung.com